

KAEMPFFER**CROWELL**

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

**KAEMPFFER CROWELL RENSHAW
GRONAUER & FIORENTINO**LAS VEGAS OFFICE
3800 Howard Hughes Parkway
Seventh Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89169
Tel: 702.792.7000
Fax: 702.792.7181RENO OFFICE
5685 Kietzke Lane
Reno, NV 89511
Tel: 775.852.3900
Fax: 775.852.3982CARSON CITY OFFICE
510 W. Fourth Street
Carson City, NV 89703
Tel: 775.884.8300
Fax: 775.882.0267

LAS VEGAS OFFICE

STEPHANIE H. ALLEN
sallen@kcrlaw.com
702.792.7045

September 14, 2009

VIA FACSIMILE

382-4803

Ms. Beverly K. Bridges
City Clerk
City of Las Vegas
400 E. Stewart, 1st Flr.
Las Vegas, NV 89101**Re: Withdrawal of Item #39 – Henry Sanchez
3018 Ashby Avenue (APN # 162-05-115-006)**

Our office represents the above property owner. We respectfully request that the above-referenced item be withdrawn without prejudice from the currently scheduled City Council hearing of September 16, 2009.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 792-7045.

Sincerely,

KAEMPFFER CROWELL RENSHAW GRONAUER &
FIORENTINO

Stephanie H. Allen

SHA/mlt

cc: Henry Sanchez (via fax: 702-870-5633)
Rod Clark (via e-mail: rolark@lasvegasnevada.gov)
Vicki Ozuna (via e-mail: vozuna@lasvegasnevada.gov)
Doug Rankin (via e-mail: drankin@lasvegasnevada.gov)
Jeff Grover (via e-mail: jgrover@jeffgroverdesign.com)

Submitted after final agenda

Date 9/14/09 Item 39